Call, Rosemarie

From: Cretekos, George

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:41 AM
To: Call, Rosemarie

Subject: FW: Vice Mayor Position
Importance: High

not sure i had sent this one for your list--gnc

From: Tim Neubert <tneubert@airportnac.com>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Cretekos, George <george.cretekos@myclearwater.com>

Cc: Kuligowski, Patricia <Patricia.Kuligowski@myClearwater.com>
Subject: Vice Mayor Position

Importance: High

Good Morning Mr. Mayor "George",
| hope the holidays are going well for you and the City of Clearwater Staff, it my favorite time of the year-

I noticed in the paper your search for a Vice Mayor, would this be an opportunity for me to help you? You are aware of
my history in building support for an administration and accomplishing goals many thought were not reachable both in
my many roles with government and my own business.

With this and if you think | would be a good fit for your staff, | would like you to consider me to fill the position. | think |
could be helpful to you and not have any conflict interests or any interest to run for a elected position- just work hard
for you and the citizens of Clearwater.

| am available this week if you would like to discuss further and if not, | am happy to lend my support.

Very best regards,

llTim"

Timothy W. Neubert, MBA, A.A.E.

President

Phone: (727) 538-8744

Cell: (727) 643-7681

Neubert Aero Corp. (NAC) - SVC-Disabled Vet-Owned SB, FL-MBE ISO Certified 9001:2008 Provider of Quality Airport
Products & Services Since 1998--Made in the USA http://www.airportnac.com
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The information contained in this transmission may contain private, confidential, and/or privileged material and is
covered by the Electronic

Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. This

information intended for the sole use of the recipient. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately via return email and permanently delete the original and any
copies of this email and any attachments thereto. Thank you. Neubert Aero Corp., Brooksville, Florida, USA
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From: Tim Neubert [mailto:tneubert@airportnac.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 2:46 PM

To: 'Patricia.Kuligowski@myClearwater.com'

Subject: FW: Meeting to discuss Congress District 14 Tampa

Patty,
Very nice speaking with you today and thank you for confirming a time for me to meet with the Mayor next Thursday at
3:30pm. Below is the email response confirming my request.

Very best,
Tim

From: george.cretekos@myclearwater.com
[mailto:george.cretekos@myclearwater.com]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:54 AM

To: tneubert@airportnac.com

Cc: Patricia.Kuligowski@myClearwater.com

Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss Congress District 14 Tampa

tim--please call 727-562-4050--ask for patty as she helps coordinate my schedule--gnc

From: Tim Neubert [tneubert@airportnac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 3:05 PM

To: Cretekos, George

Subject: Meeting to discuss Congress District 14 Tampa

Hello Mr Mayor,

George | hope you remember me when | used to work with Pinellas County and later starting my own business many
years ago and work with you when you were chief of staff for Congressman Young.

| still have my business in Brooksville and reside in Tampa. | am hoping you may have time in the next few weeks to
meet with me for a few minutes to hear your opinion regarding my interest and filing to run 4 congressional district 14
here in Tampa.

| feel your inside and opinions would be honest and greatly appreciate to hear your thoughts about this matter, Tim
Neubert running for congressional district 14.

If your assistant could provide me a few dates and time | would be able to confirm appointment.

Running a city must be very demanding but | hope a brief moment of your time could be available to meet with me.
Thank you in advance for your consideration and Happy Thanksgiving.

Your friend,

Tim Neubert



Neubert Aero Corp. : NAC Dynamics, LLC

This communication is voice activated using Samsung Voice Activated app and may include typo's and misspelled text.



